REGULAR MEETING OF THE SAN MARCOS ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS
Thursday, February 17, 2022 5:45 P.M.
City Hall Conference Room, 630 E. Hopkins St.
Due to COVID-19, this will be a hybrid in-person / virtual meeting.
To observe the virtual meeting, please visit:
http://sanmarcostx.gov/1119/Zoning-Board-of-Adjustments.
Nicholas Costilla, Vice Chair
Chana Temple, 1st Alternate
Rodney Van Oudekerke, 2nd Alternate

Michael Nolen, Chair
Gloria Fortin, Member
Gary Pack, Member
Floyd Akers, Member
U

AGENDA

1. Call to order.
2. Roll call.
3. Chairperson’s Opening Remarks.
4. Citizen Comment Period. Persons wishing to comment during the Citizen Comment Period must
submit their written comments or requests to speak to planninginfo@sanmarcostx.gov no later
than 12:00 p.m. on the day of the meeting indicating if they wish to speak virtually or in-person.
Please indicate if you would like to speak in person or virtually. A link to join by phone, mobile
device, laptop or desktop will be sent. Timely submitted written comments will be read aloud
during the Citizen Comment portion of the meeting. Written or oral comments shall have a time
limit of three minutes each. Any threatening, defamatory or other similar comments prohibited by
Chapter 2 of the San Marcos City Code will not be read.
PUBLIC HEARINGS: Interested persons may participate in the Public Hearing items by:
1) Sending written comments, to planninginfo@sanmarcostx.gov no later than 12:00 p.m. on the day of
the hearing, to be read aloud;
2) Requesting a link or call in number to speak during the public hearing portion of the virtual meeting no
later than 12:00 p.m. on the day of the hearing. Email planninginfo@sanmarcostx.gov or call 512-3938230 to request a link or phone number to participate in the public hearing by computer, mobile
device, or phone; or
3) Attend the meeting in person.
5. VR-22-02 (923 Burleson Street Historic Preservation Commission Appeal) Hold a public hearing
and consider a request by Pekka Rintala appealing the decision of the Historic Preservation
Commission to deny a request for a Certificate of Appropriateness to allow various exterior
alterations, which include but are not limited to, replacement of the garage doors with functioning
doors, replacement of the garage doors with windows, removal of the front gable awning adjacent
to the garage, and replacement of the existing composition shingle roof with a standing seam
metal roof at 923 Burleson Street. (S.Walker)

6. Questions and Answer with the Press and Public. This is an opportunity for the Press and

Public to ask questions related to items on this agenda. Persons wishing to participate
remotely in the Q&A session must email planninginfo@sanmarcostx.gov beginning the
day prior to the meeting and before 12:00PM the day of the meeting. A call-in number to
join by phone or link will be provided for participation on a mobile device, laptop or
desktop computer.

7. Adjourn.
U

NOTE: The Zoning Board of Adjustments may adjourn into Executive Session to consider any item listed on this
agenda if a matter is raised that is appropriate for Executive Session discussion. An announcement will be made of
the basis for the Executive Session discussion. The Zoning Board of Adjustments may also publicly discuss an
item listed on the agenda for Executive Session.
The City of San Marcos does not discriminate on the basis of disability in the admission or access to its services,
programs, or activities. Individuals who require auxiliary aids and services for this meeting should contact the City
of San Marcos ADA Coordinator at 512-393-8000 (voice) or call Texas Relay Service (TRS) by dialing 7-1-1.
Requests can also be faxed to 512-393-8074 or sent by e-mail to ADArequest@sanmarcostx.gov

Appeal
VR-22-02
Summary
Request:

Applicant:

Notification
Personal:
Response:

Property Description
Legal Description:
Location:
Acreage:
Existing Zoning:
Existing Use:
Preferred Scenario:
CONA Neighborhood:
Utility Capacity:
Historic Designation:

Surrounding Area
North of Property:
South of Property:
East of Property:
West of Property:

923 Burleson Street

Historic Preservation Commission Appeal

Appeal of the decision of the Historic Preservation Commission denying a
request for a Certificate of Appropriateness to allow various exterior alterations
at 923 Burleson Street.
Pekka Rintala
Property Owner:
Same
735 Oscar Smith Street
San Marcos, TX 78666
February 4, 2022
None as of the date of this report
North Part of Lots 2 & 3, Block 10, L W Mitchell
North of the intersection of Mitchell Avenue
.154309 acres
PDD/DA/Other
SF-6
Proposed Zoning:
Single-Family Residence
Proposed Use:
Existing Neighborhood
Proposed Designation:
Heritage
Sector:
Adequate
Floodplain:
Burleson Street
My Historic SMTX
Resources Survey:
Zoning
SF-6
SF-6
SF-6
SF-6

Existing Land Use
Single-Family
Single-Family
Single-Family
Single-Family

Same
Same
Same
1
No
Low

Preferred Scenario
Existing Neighborhood
Existing Neighborhood
Existing Neighborhood
Existing Neighborhood

1

Appeal
VR-22-02

923 Burleson Street

Historic Preservation Commission Appeal

History
December 2, 2021 – Request to allow various exterior alterations was tabled by the Historic Preservation
Commission to their January 6, 2022 regular meeting to allow the Commission more time to review the
request due to significant amount of alterations being proposed for the structure.
January 6, 2022 – The Historic Preservation Commission denied the request stating it did not meet the
Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation; specifically, Standards 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, and 10.
Comments from Other Departments
Police
No Comment
Fire
No Comment
Public Services
No Comment
Engineering
No Comment
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Appeal
VR-22-02

923 Burleson Street

Historic Preservation Commission Appeal

Authority of the Zoning Board of Adjustments / Appeal Procedure
Section 2.5.5.5 of the San Marcos Development Code
This section of the SMDC gives the ZBOA authority to finally decide appeals on Certificates of Appropriateness.
Section 2.5.5.5(B) of the San Marcos Development Code
This section of the SMDC outlines the procedure for appeal of a final decision of the HPC
Supplemental Procedure. In considering the appeal the Zoning Board of Adjustments shall:
(1) Review the record of the proceeding from which an appeal is sought;
(2) Receive an overview of the case from the responsible official including previous
recommendations from City Staff and the decision of the Historic Preservation Commission;
(3) Hear arguments from the party appealing the decision of the Historic Preservation
Commission; and
(4) Remand the matter back to the Historic Preservation Commission when testimony and
evidence is presented that was not previously presented at the time of the hearing before
the Historic Preservation Commission.
Criteria on Appeal.
(1) The board shall apply the substantial evidence test to the decision of the Historic Preservation
Commission;
(2) The burden of proof before the board shall be on the appealing party, who must establish that
the record reflects the lack of substantial evidence in support of the decision of the Historic
Preservation Commission;
(3) The board may not substitute its judgment for the judgment of the Historic Preservation
Commission on the weight of the evidence on issues committed to the commission's discretion.

Applicable Motions
The board may:
Affirm, reverse, or modify the decision of the HPC to deny the certificate of appropriateness; or

Remand the matter back to the HPC when testimony and evidence is presented that was not
previously presented at the time of the hearing before the Historic Preservation Commission.
If the Board reverses the decision of the Historic Preservation Commission, all requirements in other City codes must be
met and all applicable permits must be obtained.
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This product is for informational purposes and may not have
been prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or
surveying purposes. It does not represent an on-the-ground
survey and represents only the approximate relative location of
property boundaries.

Document Path: \\san_marcos\files\DeptShares\Planning & Dev\Planning\_HPC\_Staff Reports\2021\HPC-21-20 923 Burleson Street (Exterior Alterations)\GIS\HPC-21-20 NotificationMap.mxd

Map Date: 11/17/2021
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This product is for informational purposes and may not have
been prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or
surveying purposes. It does not represent an on-the-ground
survey and represents only the approximate relative location of
property boundaries. Imagery from 2017.

Document Path: \\san_marcos\files\DeptShares\Planning & Dev\Planning\_HPC\_Staff Reports\2021\HPC-21-20 923 Burleson Street (Exterior Alterations)\GIS\HPC-21-20 Aerial Map.mxd

Map Date: 11/17/2021

APPEAL APPLICATION FORM
Updated: September, 2020

HPC 21 20
Associated Case # _____-____-____

CONTACT INFORMATION
Appellate Name
Company
Appellate Phone #

Pekka Rintala

Appellate Mailing
Address

733 Oscar Smith St.
San Marcos, TX 78666

n/a
(512) 266-6950

Company

n/a

Appellate Email

Pekka@sbcglobal.net

ORIGINAL APPLICATION INFORMATION
923 Burleson Street, San Marcos, TX 78666
Subject Property Address: ________________________________________________________________

Certificate of Appropriateness
Original Application Type: ________________________________________________________________
REASON FOR APPEAL
I am: □ The applicant
✔

□ Owner of Property within the Notification Area

Briefly describe the reason for appeal (attach additional pages if needed):

Please see the attached document for the reasons for our appeal

AUTHORIZATION
By submitting this digital application, I certify that the information on this application is complete and accurate. I
understand the fees and the process for this application. I understand my responsibility, as the applicant, to be
present at meetings regarding this request.Appeal, if property is located within 400ft of the subject
property:
Filing Fee $106
Technology Fee $13
TOTAL COST $119
All other appeals:
Filing Fee $634

Technology Fee $13

TOTAL COST $647

Submittal of this digital Application shall constitute as acknowledgement and authorization to process
this request.

Submit Appeal Application to: planninginfo@sanmarcostx.gov

Planning & Development Services • 630 East Hopkins • San Marcos, Texas 78666 • 512-393-8230

January 11, 2022

Subject Property: 923 Burleson Street, San Marcos, TX 78666
Associated Case #HPC-21-20
San Marcos ZBOA Reason for Appeal
PURPOSE OF PROPOSED PROJECT:
My wife, Christine, and I have lived in San Marcos for almost five years and purchased the house at 923
Burleson Road in October 2021. Our great desire is to breathe some much-needed life back into it and
make it our future home. This house – before we bought it – sat unoccupied, abandoned, and neglected
for the last 20 years. The entire, graffiti-ladened structure and surrounding property have fallen into
extraordinary disrepair, with gaping holes in the roof and walls, and beams and floorboards rotting from
rain pouring in. A staggering number of bamboo and weed trees proliferated the entire property from
front to back, making the home barely visible from Burleson Street situated just 9 feet from it. We
recently paid a good deal of money to clear these junk trees away, revealing a breathtaking view of San
Marcos. My wife and I are not approaching this project lightly and intend to make this house beautiful
and habitable. We have very good experience with this type of undertaking as we rehabbed a similarly
neglected 1940s home in the San Marcos Historic District in 2017 that is our current home.
We did have a structural engineer inspect the property who reassured us that 90% of the structure is
salvageable (“Good bones!”) and our focus will be on its preservation and rehabilitation. We plan to use
materials that were used in the original structure when it was built around 1940. We applied for a COA
for the HPC December 2nd, 2021 meeting and the application was tabled. We met again on January 6th,
2022, and three Commissioners denied the application. We feel that the denial is unjustified as our
design plan adheres to the guidelines of the San Marcos Design Manual. We are seeking this appeal so
that we can receive our COA and move forward with our building permit so that no more money or time
will be lost. We’ve also had crews waiting to work and we fear we may lose them, as well.
Neighbors and a multitude of passers-by have stated how thrilled they are that someone is finally going
to fix this property up and free them from having to witness its misuse and depraved appearance. One
neighbor submitted a letter to the HPC that mentions “It has in these years hence been used by
transients and passing kids to play, camp, trespass, do drugs and have sex.” We’d very much like to put
an end to the free-for-all on this poor house and neighborhood by being allowed to begin work on it.
Sadly, we just recently painted over more graffiti sprayed on the exterior of the home. Perhaps owing to
the continued abandonment of this property because we can’t get the work done we need to do
because of the initial tabling and subsequent denial by the HPC.
PURPOSE OF OUR APPEAL:
We’re appealing the HPC denial because:
 We feel that the changes we have proposed are not as drastic as Commissioner Perkins,
Commissioner Baker, and Commissioner Little insinuate.
1. Our plan is to change the second front entrance door to a 12-paned window that we will
take from the side wall of the inside of the garage. This window will exactly match the
1









other window, and the windows will be evenly and pleasingly spaced on the front of the
house.
2. We will remove the small gable awning over the door in the center of the house closest
to the street.
3. We will remove the garage doors from the front of the garage. It’s important to note
that the garage is not original to the structure and is not historically significant as it was
added on most likely in the 1970s. This garage seems to be a point of contention with
the Commissioners who denied our application as they would like us to retain the
flimsy, ill-fitting, dilapidated panels. Makes one wonder if they even visited the home
and inspected them.
4. We will replace the garage doors with two original 12-paned windows that will also
come from the house.
5. All windows in front will have storm window screens exactly like the ones that you will
find in the surrounding homes from the 1940s found in the Historic District and other
neighborhoods in San Marcos. We found one storm window inside of the home and we
will match all other storm windows to this one.
6. We will be using all materials used originally or matching reproductions to repair and
rehab the exterior of the house to match the original design.
7. We will keep the main front entry and entry door on the left side, and restore the
original concrete base of the column.
Changes proposed are not drastic, they adhere to the 1940s time period design, they will make
the house more appealing, fitting in nicely with homes in the surrounding area, and will provide
a livable space in a non-usable and non-historic (not historically significant) garage.
On the HPC meeting of Thursday, January 6th Commissioner Perkins very callously tried to make
a motion to demolish our house. We are distraught by his comments because we are investing a
lot of time and money trying to make this home livable again.
We are following the guidelines of the San Marcos Design Manual
1. “Modern styles have a simple, single-entry door.” (San Marcos Design Manual, Section
C.3.3.4)
1940s modern style home in San Marcos typically has one entrance in the front of the
house. We will be retaining the main entrance to the left with the original door.
2. “Windows play an important role in the character definition of houses and overall
neighborhood. The proportion, material and organization of windows in the wall help
to establish a construction date of the house. The detail of the window is frequently a
key characteristic in identifying an architectural style.” (San Marcos Design Manual,
Section C.3.3.5)
All the windows on the façade will match the original windows and will be taken from
the house. We will also add storm/window screens that will match the one that was
found on the inside of the house.
923 Burleson Street house is not a significant historic house and is considered “low priority.”
The footprint of the house will not be altered. Matching siding and tile will be used around the
whole exterior of the house.
The garage is not an original part of this house. The end of the awning extends into the garage
and this awning has at least two layers of shingles on it which dates the garage addition to 1970s
or even later. There is also a window between the garage and the bedroom which shows that it
was an exterior wall when the house was built.
2



Changing the roof material to metal was approved by the Historic Preservation Commission and
we plan to do this.

CONCLUSION:
My wife, Christine, and I are appealing to the San Marcos ZBOA Board as we feel the improvements we
are requesting towards the preservation and rehabilitation of the home can only be a positive, and are
certainly within the guidelines of the City of San Marcos Design Manual and the Secretary of the
Interior’s Standards. Again, this is classified as a “low-priority property.”
We’re looking forward to 923 Burleson Street (hopefully soon) becoming a proud and lovely (yes, lovely)
contribution to the Burleson Historic District and the Historic District in general. We have been a part of
this community for several years now and have become good friends with so many of our neighbors. We
want to make the house beautiful for them, as well. They deserve it, too.
Christine and I are small business owners and work with several non-profit organizations and the
Epilepsy community nationwide. While we own our own business, we certainly are not wealthy and
these delays are putting a strain on our finances and causing us some unneeded and unnecessary stress.
We are hopeful that the ZBOA will approve our appeal after reviewing the facts we’ve presented.
Thank you very much for your time and consideration!
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Certificate of Appropriateness
HPC-21-20 (923 Burleson Street)
Summary
Request:

Applicant:

Removal of an entry door and gabled awning to be replaced with windows.
Removal of garage doors to be replaced with new windows.
Installation of new fiber-cement siding where it is needed (i.e. where the old
front entry door is replaced and where the garage doors will be replaced).
Replacement of the composition shingled roof to be replaced with a standing
seam metal roof.
Pekka Rintala
Property Owner:
Same
735 Oscar Smith Street
San Marcos, TX 78666

Notification
Personal Mailing:
Response:

November 19, 2021
Posted Notice:
None as of the date of this report

November 19, 2021

Property Description
Address:
Location:
Historic District:
Date Constructed:
National Register of
Historic Places:
Building Description:

923 Burleson Street (See: Aerial Map)
North of the intersection of Mitchell Avenue
Burleson Street District
Contributing Structure
No
Ca. 1945
My Historic SMTX
Low
Resources Survey:
Not Listed
Recorded Texas Historic No
Landmark:
One story, 672 square foot, single-family residential hone

My Historic SMTX Historic Resources Survey Summary
X Low
Medium

High

Low: Low priority properties are those that clearly lacked integrity, were significantly altered or deteriorated, or
lacked overall architectural or historical significance. In addition, those resources not of historic age or vacant parcels
were also evaluated as low priority and non-contributing.
The database states the property is a minimal traditional style residence asbestos siding and original wood windows,
as well as board and batten siding at gable end. There is a shed roof garage addition and second entrance with a
stoop on the front façade. The database states that the home lacks integrity or known significance. (See: Historic

Resources Survey Inventory Table)

1

Certificate of Appropriateness
HPC-21-20 (923 Burleson Street)
Current Request
The property has sat vacant for several years and was recently purchased by the applicant. The applicant is looking

to renovate the home by converting the attached garage into living space, which will include installation of
new windows, and replacing one of the front entry doors with a new window while also removing the
gabled awning above the door. The applicant states that their intent is to repair the existing awning located
over the other entry door as well as repair the existing porch column. This will become the main entry to the
home. Repairing both the awning and porch column is considered ordinary repair and maintenance under
Section 2.5.5.1(C)(3).
Please refer to attached documents for a rendering that shows the proposed changes. The applicant has
explained that the rendering shows the roof line of the garage addition changing but that there is no intent
on changing it; the software used to create the rendering would not allow the applicant to slant the shed
roof.
My Historic SMTX Photograph

Staff Evaluation
No Affect
N/A
Neutral
See Analysis Below

Criteria for Approval (Sec.2.5.5.4)
Consideration of the effect of the activity on historical, architectural, or cultural
character of the Historic District or Historic Landmark
Approval of the request would not affect the activity noted above.
For Historic Districts, compliance with the Historic District regulations
Whether the property owner would suffer extreme hardship, not including loss
of profit, unless the certificate of appropriateness is issued
The property owner could suffer an extreme hardship
The construction and repair standard and guidelines cited in Section 4.5.2.1
2

Certificate of Appropriateness
HPC-21-20 (923 Burleson Street)
ENTRY DOOR & GABLED AWNING REMOVAL & REPLACEMENT
Construction and Repair Standards (Sec.4.5.2.1(I))

Staff Evaluation
Consistent Inconsistent Neutral
X

X

X

X

New construction and existing buildings and structures and
appurtenances thereof within local Historic Districts that are moved,
reconstructed, materially altered or repaired shall be visually
compatible with other buildings to which they are visually related
generally in terms of the following factors; provided, however, these
guidelines shall apply only to those exterior portions of buildings and
sites visible from adjacent public streets:
a. Height. The height of a proposed building shall be visually
compatible with adjacent buildings.
The home’s height will not change.
b. Proportion of Building’s front Facade. The relationship of the width
of a building to the height of the front elevation shall be visually
compatible to the other buildings to which it is visually related.
The home will not be widened with the removal of the second entry
door
c. Proportion of openings within the facility. The relationship of the
width of the windows in a building shall be visually compatible with
the other buildings to which it is visually related.
The applicant is proposing to use the existing window as a template
for the new window that will be installed. Its dimension is proposed
to match the existing one.
d. Rhythm of solids to voids in front Facades. The relationship of solids
to voids in the front facade of a building shall be visually compatible
with the other buildings to which it is visually related.
A void will take the place of a solid but with the conversion of the
garage addition to a living space, which includes the addition of two
windows, the solids to voids ratio is evened out.
e. Rhythm of spacing of Buildings on Streets. The relationship of a
building to the open area between it and adjoining buildings shall be
visually compatible to the other buildings to which it is visually
related.

N/A
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Certificate of Appropriateness
HPC-21-20 (923 Burleson Street)
Staff Evaluation
Construction and Repair Standards (Sec.4.5.2.1(I))
Consistent Inconsistent Neutral
f. Rhythm of entrance and/or porch projection. The relationship of
entrances and porch projections to sidewalks of a building shall be
visually compatible to the other buildings to which it is visually
related.
With the removal of this entry, the rhythm is slightly disrupted.
X
However, this entry is more than likely an addition to the home at
some point in its history. The likely original entry, located to the left
of this one, is proposed to remain and the applicant is proposing to
restore this entry by repairing the awning and porch column that
currently exists there.
g. Relationship of materials, texture and color. The relationship of the
materials, and texture of the exterior of a building including its
windows and doors, shall be visually compatible with the predominant
materials used in the other buildings to which it is visually related.
The applicant has chosen to install a window that mirrors the
existing windows on the front façade. Additionally, where asbestos
X
siding will be removed, the applicant will install a fiber-cement siding
WeatherSide™, which matches the profile and size of the existing
asbestos shingle siding. Addition of an awning that is compatible
with the existing awning located over the existing window could be
included however, care in choosing the type must be given to avoid
creating a false sense of history.
h. Roof shapes. The roof shape of a building shall be visually
compatible with the other buildings to which it is visually related.
X
While the roof line of this entry will be changing with the removal of
the gabled awning, the roof line of the main home is not proposed to
change.
i. Walls of continuity. Appurtenances of a building including walls,
fences, and building facades shall, if necessary, form cohesive walls of
N/A
enclosure along a street, to ensure visual compatibility of the building
to the other buildings to which it is visually related.
j. Scale of a Building. The size of a building, the mass of a building in
relation to open areas, the windows, door openings, porches and
balconies shall be visually compatible with the other buildings to
X
which it is visually related.
The scale of the building will not be changing.
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Certificate of Appropriateness
HPC-21-20 (923 Burleson Street)

See Attached Historic District
Guidelines (if necessary)
See Secretary of the Interior
Standards Analysis Below

The Historic Preservation Commission may use as general guidelines,
in addition to the specific guidelines contained in this section, the
Historic District Guidelines located in Appendix C of the San Marcos
Design Manual, and the current Standards for Historic Preservation
Projects issued by the United States Secretary of the Interior.
See attached Section C.3.3.4, Historic District Design Guidelines,
Appendix C, San Marcos Design Manual
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Certificate of Appropriateness
HPC-21-20 (923 Burleson Street)
Staff Evaluation
Secretary of the Interior Standards for Rehabilitation
Consistent Inconsistent Neutral
1. A property will be used as it was historically or be given a new use
that requires minimal change to its distinctive materials, features,
X
spaces and spatial relationships.
The property will remain a single-family residence.
2. The historic character of a property will be retained and preserved.
The removal of distinctive materials or alteration of features,
spaces and spatial relationships that characterize a property will
be avoided.
X
This entry is likely an addition to the home at some point in its
history. The likely original entry, located to the left of this one, is
proposed to remain and the applicant is proposing to restore this
entry by repairing the awning and porch column that currently
exists there.
3. Each property will be recognized as a physical record of its time,
place and use. Changes that create a false sense of historical
development, such as adding conjectural features or elements
X
from other historic properties, will not be undertaken.
Care must be taken to avoid creating a false sense of history
when adding an awning over the new window.
4. Changes to a property that have acquired historic significance in
their own right will be retained and preserved.
The likely original entry, located to the left of this one, is
X
proposed to remain and the applicant is proposing to restore this
entry by repairing the awning and porch column that currently
exists there.
5. Distinctive materials, features, finishes, and construction
techniques or examples of craftsmanship that characterize a
property will be preserved.
This entry is likely an addition to the home at some point in its
history. The likely original entry, located to the left of this one, is
proposed to remain and the applicant is proposing to restore this
entry by repairing the awning and porch column that currently
X
exists there.
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Certificate of Appropriateness
HPC-21-20 (923 Burleson Street)
Staff Evaluation
Secretary of the Interior Standards for Rehabilitation
Consistent Inconsistent Neutral
6. Deteriorated historic features will be repaired rather than
replaced. Where the severity of deterioration requires
replacement of a distinctive feature, the new feature will match
the old in design, color, texture and, where possible, materials.
Replacement of missing features will be substantiated by
X
documentary and physical evidence.
The second entry will be removed in its entirety. However, where
asbestos siding will be removed, the applicant will install a fibercement siding, WeatherSide™, which matches the profile and size
of the existing asbestos shingle siding.
7. Chemical or physical treatments, if appropriate, will be undertaken
N/A
using the gentlest means possible. Treatments that cause damage
to historic materials will not be used.
8. Archeological resources will be protected and preserved in place. If
N/A
such resources must be disturbed, mitigation measures will be
undertaken.
9. New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction
will not destroy historic materials, features, and spatial
relationships that characterize the property. The new work will be
differentiated from the old and will be compatible with the historic
X
materials, features, size, scale and proportion, and massing to
protect the integrity of the property and its environment.
The work will be able to be differentiated and the applicant has
chosen materials that are compatible with the existing.
10. New additions and adjacent or related new construction will be
undertaken in such a manner that, if removed in the future, the
essential form and integrity of the historic property and its
X
environment would be unimpaired.
The gabled front awning and door could be restored, using
photographic evidence from My Historic SMTX, at some point in
the future should a property owner wish.
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Certificate of Appropriateness
HPC-21-20 (923 Burleson Street)
REMOVAL & REPLACEMENT OF GARAGE DOORS
Construction and Repair Standards (Sec.4.5.2.1(I))

Staff Evaluation
Consistent Inconsistent Neutral
X

X

X

X

N/A

N/A

New construction and existing buildings and structures and
appurtenances thereof within local Historic Districts that are moved,
reconstructed, materially altered or repaired shall be visually
compatible with other buildings to which they are visually related
generally in terms of the following factors; provided, however, these
guidelines shall apply only to those exterior portions of buildings and
sites visible from adjacent public streets:
a. Height. The height of a proposed building shall be visually
compatible with adjacent buildings.
The height of the home will not change.
b. Proportion of Building’s front Facade. The relationship of the width
of a building to the height of the front elevation shall be visually
compatible to the other buildings to which it is visually related.
The home will not be widened with the conversion of the garage to a
living space.
c. Proportion of openings within the facility. The relationship of the
width of the windows in a building shall be visually compatible with
the other buildings to which it is visually related.
The applicant is proposing to use the existing windows as templates
for the new windows that will be installed where the garage doors
are currently. Additionally, the rendering shows proportional spacing
between the windows.
d. Rhythm of solids to voids in front Facades. The relationship of solids
to voids in the front facade of a building shall be visually compatible
with the other buildings to which it is visually related.
With the addition of the two new windows there will be more voids
present.
e. Rhythm of spacing of Buildings on Streets. The relationship of a
building to the open area between it and adjoining buildings shall be
visually compatible to the other buildings to which it is visually
related.
f. Rhythm of entrance and/or porch projection. The relationship of
entrances and porch projections to sidewalks of a building shall be
visually compatible to the other buildings to which it is visually
related.
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Certificate of Appropriateness
HPC-21-20 (923 Burleson Street)
Staff Evaluation
Construction and Repair Standards (Sec.4.5.2.1(I))
Consistent Inconsistent Neutral
g. Relationship of materials, texture and color. The relationship of the
materials, and texture of the exterior of a building including its
windows and doors, shall be visually compatible with the predominant
materials used in the other buildings to which it is visually related.
X
The applicant has chosen to install windows that mirror the existing
windows on the front façade. Additionally, where asbestos siding
will be removed, the applicant will install a fiber-cement siding
WeatherSide™, which matches the profile and size of the existing
asbestos shingle siding.
h. Roof shapes. The roof shape of a building shall be visually
compatible with the other buildings to which it is visually related.
While the rendering shows the roof line of the garage addition
X
changing, the applicant has stated there is no intent to change it.
The software used to create the rendering would not allow the
applicant to slant the shed roof.
i. Walls of continuity. Appurtenances of a building including walls,
fences, and building facades shall, if necessary, form cohesive walls of
N/A
enclosure along a street, to ensure visual compatibility of the building
to the other buildings to which it is visually related.
j. Scale of a Building. The size of a building, the mass of a building in
relation to open areas, the windows, door openings, porches and
X
balconies shall be visually compatible with the other buildings to
which it is visually related.
The scale of the home will not change.
The Historic Preservation Commission may use as general guidelines,
in addition to the specific guidelines contained in this section, the
See Attached Historic District
Historic District Guidelines located in Appendix C of the San Marcos
Guidelines (if necessary)
Design Manual, and the current Standards for Historic Preservation
See Secretary of the Interior
Projects issued by the United States Secretary of the Interior.
Standards Analysis Below
See attached Section C.1.2.4, Historic District Design Guidelines,
Appendix C, San Marcos Design Manual
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Certificate of Appropriateness
HPC-21-20 (923 Burleson Street)
Staff Evaluation
Secretary of the Interior Standards for Rehabilitation
Consistent Inconsistent Neutral
1. A property will be used as it was historically or be given a new use
that requires minimal change to its distinctive materials, features,
X
spaces and spatial relationships.
The property will remain a single-family residence.
2. The historic character of a property will be retained and preserved.
The removal of distinctive materials or alteration of features,
spaces and spatial relationships that characterize a property will
be avoided.
X
The garage itself, while likely a historic age addition, is not a
distinctive feature of the home. The roof line of this portion of the
house will not be changing, which is more of a character defining
feature than the garage.
3. Each property will be recognized as a physical record of its time,
place and use. Changes that create a false sense of historical
development, such as adding conjectural features or elements
X
from other historic properties, will not be undertaken.
Converting the garage to a living space does not add conjectural
features.
4. Changes to a property that have acquired historic significance in
X
their own right will be retained and preserved.
The garage is likely of historic age.
5. Distinctive materials, features, finishes, and construction
techniques or examples of craftsmanship that characterize a
property will be preserved.
The garage itself, while likely of historic age, is not a distinctive
feature of the home. The roof line of this portion of the house will
not be changing, which is more of a character defining feature
than the garage; the applicant has stated their intent on
retaining the roof line of this addition.
X
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Certificate of Appropriateness
HPC-21-20 (923 Burleson Street)
Staff Evaluation
Secretary of the Interior Standards for Rehabilitation
Consistent Inconsistent Neutral
6. Deteriorated historic features will be repaired rather than
replaced. Where the severity of deterioration requires
replacement of a distinctive feature, the new feature will match
the old in design, color, texture and, where possible, materials.
Replacement of missing features will be substantiated by
X
documentary and physical evidence.
The home has sat vacant for many years which has led to the
deterioration of the garage doors. Where asbestos siding will be
removed, the applicant will install a fiber-cement siding
WeatherSide™, which matches the profile and size of the existing
asbestos shingle siding.
7. Chemical or physical treatments, if appropriate, will be undertaken
N/A
using the gentlest means possible. Treatments that cause damage
to historic materials will not be used.
8. Archeological resources will be protected and preserved in place. If
N/A
such resources must be disturbed, mitigation measures will be
undertaken.
9. New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction
will not destroy historic materials, features, and spatial
relationships that characterize the property. The new work will be
differentiated from the old and will be compatible with the historic
X
materials, features, size, scale and proportion, and massing to
protect the integrity of the property and its environment.
The work will be able to be differentiated and the applicant has
chosen materials that are compatible with the existing.
10. New additions and adjacent or related new construction will be
undertaken in such a manner that, if removed in the future, the
essential form and integrity of the historic property and its
environment would be unimpaired.
X
Removal of the garage addition in its entirety would impair the
essential form of the property. Converting it to a living space
could potentially reintroduce historic integrity, which the home
lacks.

11

Certificate of Appropriateness
HPC-21-20 (923 Burleson Street)
SIDING
Construction and Repair Standards (Sec.4.5.2.1(I))

Staff Evaluation
Consistent Inconsistent Neutral
N/A
N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

New construction and existing buildings and structures and
appurtenances thereof within local Historic Districts that are moved,
reconstructed, materially altered or repaired shall be visually
compatible with other buildings to which they are visually related
generally in terms of the following factors; provided, however, these
guidelines shall apply only to those exterior portions of buildings and
sites visible from adjacent public streets:
a. Height. The height of a proposed building shall be visually
compatible with adjacent buildings.
b. Proportion of Building’s front Facade. The relationship of the width
of a building to the height of the front elevation shall be visually
compatible to the other buildings to which it is visually related.
c. Proportion of openings within the facility. The relationship of the
width of the windows in a building shall be visually compatible with
the other buildings to which it is visually related.
d. Rhythm of solids to voids in front Facades. The relationship of solids
to voids in the front facade of a building shall be visually compatible
with the other buildings to which it is visually related.
e. Rhythm of spacing of Buildings on Streets. The relationship of a
building to the open area between it and adjoining buildings shall be
visually compatible to the other buildings to which it is visually
related.
f. Rhythm of entrance and/or porch projection. The relationship of
entrances and porch projections to sidewalks of a building shall be
visually compatible to the other buildings to which it is visually
related.

N/A
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Certificate of Appropriateness
HPC-21-20 (923 Burleson Street)
Staff Evaluation
Construction and Repair Standards (Sec.4.5.2.1(I))
Consistent Inconsistent Neutral
g. Relationship of materials, texture and color. The relationship of the
materials, and texture of the exterior of a building including its
windows and doors, shall be visually compatible with the predominant
materials used in the other buildings to which it is visually related.
The home has asbestos siding which will have to be removed to
install the new windows where the front door is being replaced and
the conversion of the garage to a living space. The asbestos siding is
of historic age; however, it will not be allowed to be replaced. The
applicant has chosen a fiber-cement siding, referred by its trade
X
name WeatherSide™, to use to repair these gaps. This siding is an
alternative material that mirrors the look of asbestos siding and is
available in a variety of sizes and colors. The applicant proposes to
match the new WeatherSide™ siding to the existing and only add it
to where the asbestos siding will have to be removed. This will give a
cohesive look to the home.

N/A

N/A

N/A

See Attached Historic District
Guidelines (if necessary)
See Secretary of the Interior
Standards Analysis Below

The board and batten siding found above the garage addition, as
well as the wood siding found above the asbestos siding, should be
retained and repaired where feasible.
h. Roof shapes. The roof shape of a building shall be visually
compatible with the other buildings to which it is visually related.
i. Walls of continuity. Appurtenances of a building including walls,
fences, and building facades shall, if necessary, form cohesive walls of
enclosure along a street, to ensure visual compatibility of the building
to the other buildings to which it is visually related.
j. Scale of a Building. The size of a building, the mass of a building in
relation to open areas, the windows, door openings, porches and
balconies shall be visually compatible with the other buildings to
which it is visually related.
The Historic Preservation Commission may use as general guidelines,
in addition to the specific guidelines contained in this section, the
Historic District Guidelines located in Appendix C of the San Marcos
Design Manual, and the current Standards for Historic Preservation
Projects issued by the United States Secretary of the Interior.
See attached Section C.3.4.6, Historic District Design Guidelines,
Appendix C, San Marcos Design Manual

13

Certificate of Appropriateness
HPC-21-20 (923 Burleson Street)
Staff Evaluation
Secretary of the Interior Standards for Rehabilitation
Consistent Inconsistent Neutral
1. A property will be used as it was historically or be given a new use
that requires minimal change to its distinctive materials, features,
X
spaces and spatial relationships.
The property will remain a single-family residence.
2. The historic character of a property will be retained and preserved.
The removal of distinctive materials or alteration of features,
spaces and spatial relationships that characterize a property will
be avoided.
X
The applicant is proposing only to remove the asbestos siding
where needed and replace it with an alternative material that
matches the size, style, and profile of the existing asbestos
shingle siding.
3. Each property will be recognized as a physical record of its time,
place and use. Changes that create a false sense of historical
development, such as adding conjectural features or elements
X
from other historic properties, will not be undertaken.
The applicant has chosen an alternative material that matches
the size, style, and profile of the existing asbestos shingle siding.
4. Changes to a property that have acquired historic significance in
their own right will be retained and preserved.
X
The applicant is proposing to remove the asbestos siding where
needed.
5. Distinctive materials, features, finishes, and construction
techniques or examples of craftsmanship that characterize a
property will be preserved.
X
The applicant is proposing to remove the asbestos siding where
needed and replace it with an alternative material that matches
the size, style, and profile of the existing asbestos shingle siding.
6. Deteriorated historic features will be repaired rather than
replaced. Where the severity of deterioration requires
replacement of a distinctive feature, the new feature will match
the old in design, color, texture and, where possible, materials.
X
Replacement of missing features will be substantiated by
documentary and physical evidence.
The applicant has chosen an alternative material that matches
the size, style, and profile of the existing asbestos shingle siding.
7. Chemical or physical treatments, if appropriate, will be undertaken
N/A
using the gentlest means possible. Treatments that cause damage
to historic materials will not be used.
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Certificate of Appropriateness
HPC-21-20 (923 Burleson Street)
Staff Evaluation
Secretary of the Interior Standards for Rehabilitation
Consistent Inconsistent Neutral
8. Archeological resources will be protected and preserved in place. If
N/A
such resources must be disturbed, mitigation measures will be
undertaken.
9. New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction
will not destroy historic materials, features, and spatial
relationships that characterize the property. The new work will be
differentiated from the old and will be compatible with the historic
materials, features, size, scale and proportion, and massing to
protect the integrity of the property and its environment.
X
Historic material will be removed but the applicant has chosen an
alternative material to install that will mirror the size, style, and
profile of the existing asbestos shingle siding.

N/A

The board and batten siding found above the garage addition, as
well as the wood siding found above the asbestos siding, should
be retained and repaired where feasible.
10. New additions and adjacent or related new construction will be
undertaken in such a manner that, if removed in the future, the
essential form and integrity of the historic property and its
environment would be unimpaired.
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Certificate of Appropriateness
HPC-21-20 (923 Burleson Street)
ROOF
Construction and Repair Standards (Sec.4.5.2.1(I))

Staff Evaluation
Consistent Inconsistent Neutral
N/A
N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

X

X

New construction and existing buildings and structures and
appurtenances thereof within local Historic Districts that are moved,
reconstructed, materially altered or repaired shall be visually
compatible with other buildings to which they are visually related
generally in terms of the following factors; provided, however, these
guidelines shall apply only to those exterior portions of buildings and
sites visible from adjacent public streets:
a. Height. The height of a proposed building shall be visually
compatible with adjacent buildings.
b. Proportion of Building’s front Facade. The relationship of the width
of a building to the height of the front elevation shall be visually
compatible to the other buildings to which it is visually related.
c. Proportion of openings within the facility. The relationship of the
width of the windows in a building shall be visually compatible with
the other buildings to which it is visually related.
d. Rhythm of solids to voids in front Facades. The relationship of solids
to voids in the front facade of a building shall be visually compatible
with the other buildings to which it is visually related.
e. Rhythm of spacing of Buildings on Streets. The relationship of a
building to the open area between it and adjoining buildings shall be
visually compatible to the other buildings to which it is visually
related.
f. Rhythm of entrance and/or porch projection. The relationship of
entrances and porch projections to sidewalks of a building shall be
visually compatible to the other buildings to which it is visually
related.
g. Relationship of materials, texture and color. The relationship of the
materials, and texture of the exterior of a building including its
windows and doors, shall be visually compatible with the predominant
materials used in the other buildings to which it is visually related.
There are other homes in the Burleson Street Historic District with
metal roofs; 925 Burleson Street, which is close to the subject
property, has a standing seam metal roof, as does 902 Burleson
Street.
h. Roof shapes. The roof shape of a building shall be visually
compatible with the other buildings to which it is visually related.
The roof shapes, including the shed roof, will be retained.
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Certificate of Appropriateness
HPC-21-20 (923 Burleson Street)
Staff Evaluation
Construction and Repair Standards (Sec.4.5.2.1(I))
Consistent Inconsistent Neutral
i. Walls of continuity. Appurtenances of a building including walls,
fences, and building facades shall, if necessary, form cohesive walls of
N/A
enclosure along a street, to ensure visual compatibility of the building
to the other buildings to which it is visually related.
j. Scale of a Building. The size of a building, the mass of a building in
relation to open areas, the windows, door openings, porches and
N/A
balconies shall be visually compatible with the other buildings to
which it is visually related.
The Historic Preservation Commission may use as general guidelines,
in addition to the specific guidelines contained in this section, the
See Attached Historic District
Historic District Guidelines located in Appendix C of the San Marcos
Guidelines (if necessary)
Design Manual, and the current Standards for Historic Preservation
See Secretary of the Interior
Projects issued by the United States Secretary of the Interior.
Standards Analysis Below
See attached Sections C.3.3.6 and C.3.4.2, Historic District Design
Guidelines, Appendix C, San Marcos Design Manual
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Certificate of Appropriateness
HPC-21-20 (923 Burleson Street)
Staff Evaluation
Secretary of the Interior Standards for Rehabilitation
Consistent Inconsistent Neutral
1. A property will be used as it was historically or be given a new use
that requires minimal change to its distinctive materials, features,
X
spaces and spatial relationships.
The home will still be utilized as a single-family residence.
2. The historic character of a property will be retained and preserved.
The removal of distinctive materials or alteration of features,
spaces and spatial relationships that characterize a property will
X
be avoided.
The composition shingles are not distinctive materials to this
property.
3. Each property will be recognized as a physical record of its time,
place and use. Changes that create a false sense of historical
X
development, such as adding conjectural features or elements
from other historic properties, will not be undertaken.
A new metal roof would not be a conjectural feature.
4. Changes to a property that have acquired historic significance in
their own right will be retained and preserved.
X
The composition shingles are not distinctive materials to this
property.
5. Distinctive materials, features, finishes, and construction
techniques or examples of craftsmanship that characterize a
X
property will be preserved.
The composition shingles are not distinctive materials to this
property.
6. Deteriorated historic features will be repaired rather than
replaced. Where the severity of deterioration requires
replacement of a distinctive feature, the new feature will match
the old in design, color, texture and, where possible, materials.
X
Replacement of missing features will be substantiated by
documentary and physical evidence.
There is no indication that the composition shingle roofing
material is original to the home.
7. Chemical or physical treatments, if appropriate, will be undertaken
N/A
using the gentlest means possible. Treatments that cause damage
to historic materials will not be used.
8. Archeological resources will be protected and preserved in place. If
such resources must be disturbed, mitigation measures will be
N/A
undertaken.

18

Certificate of Appropriateness
HPC-21-20 (923 Burleson Street)
Staff Evaluation
Secretary of the Interior Standards for Rehabilitation
Consistent Inconsistent Neutral
9. New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction
will not destroy historic materials, features, and spatial
relationships that characterize the property. The new work will be
differentiated from the old and will be compatible with the historic
materials, features, size, scale and proportion, and massing to
X
protect the integrity of the property and its environment.
There is no indication that the composition shingle roofing
material is original to the home. Changing the roofing material
will not destroy historic materials, features, and spatial
relationships and is compatible with the historic materials,
features, size, scale and proportion, and massing
10. New additions and adjacent or related new construction will be
undertaken in such a manner that, if removed in the future, the
N/A
essential form and integrity of the historic property and its
environment would be unimpaired.
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HPC-21-20 – 923 Burleson Street Draft Minutes
12-2-21 Public Hearing
HPC-21-20 (923 Burleson Street) Hold a public hearing and consider a request for a
Certificate of Appropriateness by Pekka Rintala to allow various exterior alterations,
which include but are not limited to, replacement of the garage doors with windows,
removal of the front gable awning adjacent to the garage, and replacement of the
existing composition shingle roof with a standing seam metal roof.
Alison Brake gave a presentation outlining the request. She concluded the request to
allow the removal of the second entry door and front gable awning adjacent to the garage
is consistent with the San Marcos Development Code [Sections 4.5.2.1(I)(1)(a),
4.5.2.1(I)(1)(b), 4.5.2.1(I)(1)(c), 4.5.2.1(I)(1)(g), and 4.5.2.1(I)(1)(j)], the Secretary of the
Interior Standards [Standard Number 1], and the Historic District Design Guidelines. She
concluded the request is inconsistent with the Secretary of the Interior Standards
[Standard Number 6]. She concluded the request is neutral against the San Marcos
Development Code [Sections 4.5.2.1(I)(1)(d), 4.5.2.1(I)(1)(f), and 4.5.2.1(I)(1)(h)] and the
Secretary of the Interior Standards [Standard Numbers 2, 3, 4, 5, 9, and 10].
She concluded the request to allow the removal of and replacement of the garage doors
with windows is consistent with the San Marcos Development Code [Sections
4.5.2.1(I)(1)(a), 4.5.2.1(I)(1)(b), 4.5.2.1(I)(1)(c), 4.5.2.1(I)(1)(g), and 4.5.2.1(I)(1)(j)], the
Secretary of the Interior Standards [Standard Numbers 1 and 5], and the Historic District
Design Guidelines. She concluded the request is inconsistent with the Secretary of the
Interior Standards [Standard Number 4]. She concluded the request is neutral against
the San Marcos Development Code [Section 4.5.2.1(I)(1)(d)] and the Secretary of the
Interior Standards [Standard Numbers 2, 3, 6, 9, and 10].
She concluded the request to allow the installation of a new fiber-cement siding,
WeatherSide™, which matches the profile and size of the existing asbestos shingle
siding is consistent with the Secretary of the Interior Standards [Standard Numbers 1, 2,
3, and 6], and the Historic District Design Guidelines. She concluded the request is
neutral against the San Marcos Development Code [Section 4.5.2.1(I)(1)(g)] and the
Secretary of the Interior Standards [Standard Numbers 4, 5, and 9].
She concluded the request to allow the replacement of the existing composition shingle
roof with a standing seam metal is consistent with the San Marcos Development Code
[Sections 4.5.2.1(I)(1)(g) and 4.5.2.1(I)(1)(h)], the Secretary of the Interior Standards
[Standard Numbers 1, 2, 5, and 9], and the Historic District Design Guidelines. She
concluded the request is neutral against the Secretary of the Interior Standards [Standard
Numbers 3, 4, and 6].
Pekka Rintala, applicant, stated that he was available for questions.
Lisa Marie Coppoletta, 1322 Belvin Street, stated that she was concerned that the home
would become an ancillary unit for the property owner, and it would be rented.
There were no further questions and Chair Perkins closed the public hearing.

A motion was proposed by Commissioner Baker to deny the request for the
various exterior alterations. The motion failed for lack of a second.
A motion was proposed by Commissioner Perkins, seconded by Commissioner
Paniagua, to table the request to the January 6, 2022 regular meeting to allow the
Commission more time to review the request due to the significant amount of
alterations being proposed for the structure.
The motion carried by the following vote:
For:
Against:

4 – Commissioner Perkins, Commissioner Holder, Commissioner
Paniagua, and Commissioner Baker
3 – Commissioner Arlinghaus, Commissioner Rogers, and Commissioner
Little

HPC-21-20 – 923 Burleson Street Draft Minutes
1-6-22 Public Hearing
HPC-21-20 (923 Burleson Street) Consider a request for a Certificate of
Appropriateness by Pekka Rintala to allow various exterior alterations, which
include but are not limited to, replacement of the garage doors with functioning
doors, replacement of the garage doors with windows, removal of the front gable
awning adjacent to the garage, and replacement of the existing composition shingle
roof with a standing seam metal roof.
Alison Brake gave a presentation summarizing the request and stating the public hearing
had been conducted at the previous meeting in December.
Pekka Rintala, applicant, stated that he was available for questions.
A motion was proposed by Commissioner Arlinghaus, seconded by Commissioner
Holder, to approve the various exterior alterations, which include but are not
limited to, replacement of the garage doors with functioning doors, replacement
of the garage doors with windows, removal of the front gable awning adjacent to
the garage, and replacement of the existing composition shingle roof with a
standing seam metal roof as the request met the criteria of the San Marcos
Development Code and is consistent with the Historic District Design Guidelines
and Secretary of the Interior’s Standards.
The motion failed by the following vote:
For: 1 – Commissioner Arlinghaus
Against: 3 – Commissioner Perkins, Commissioner Little, and Commissioner Baker
Abstain: 1 – Commissioner Holder
Discussion among the Commission and the applicant regarding the request followed.
A motion was proposed by Commissioner Perkins, seconded by Commissioner
Baker, to deny the request as it did not meet the Secretary of the Interior’s
Standards for Rehabilitation; specifically, Standards 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, and 10.
The motion carried by following vote:
For:

3 – Commissioner Perkins, Commissioner Little, and Commissioner
Baker
Against: 1 – Commissioner Arlinghaus
Abstain: 1 – Commissioner Holder

TRANSCRIPT FROM JANUARY 6th HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION MEETING
Commissioner Perkins: This is item number 4 HPC-21-20 this is 923 Burleson
Street. Consider a requestion for a Certificate of Appropriateness by Pekka
Rintala to allow various exterior alterations, which include but are not
limited to, replacement of the garage doors with functioning doors,
replacement of the garage doors with windows, removal of the front gable
awning adjacent to the garage, and replacement of the existing composition
shingle roof with a standing seam metal roof. This does not require a public
hearing tonight; this is a continuation.
Alison Brake: Staff presented this on December 2 nd, the commission postponed
action to allow the commission some more time to review the request. Since
December second there was a new rendering that was submitted. As well as some
photographs and examples of window screens that the applicant found an old
window screen on the property and is planning to replicate around the house.
These are some images of the actual house and inside the garage. He found
that the awning actually extended into the garage, and it helped him to date
the addition of the garage because you can see that there is a double layer
of shingles on that awning. If there are questions about that, I will let Mr.
Rintala answer those. These are the photographs he sent in the original
screen that he will be replicating, and he provided some examples in your
packet of other window screens within the Burleson and Lindsey Rodgers
districts. That was my brief overview, and like I said Mr. Rintala is present
to answer any questions.
Commissioner Perkins: Thank you so much Mr. Rintala for being here. Would you
like to say anything before we get started? You can stand right up here.
Mr Rintala: I read the Historic District Design Manual, specifically on doors
Section C.3.3.4. [inaudible]. This is considered a modern style home from
1940. It’s not Victorian or [inaudible]. This style of home is from the 1940s
or 1950s. [inaudible] Our plan is to put in old style windows in the front
where the garage doors are now. Those would be the same as the windows used
in the rest of the house. That would be everything according to the Manual.
Commissioner Perkins:Okay Commission is there a motion for us to get started
with our discussion on this item, either for or against?
Commissioner Little: You want a motion to be able to discuss it?
Sam Aguirre: It does need to be a motion to either approve, or deny, or
approve with conditions. It can’t be just a motion to discuss. Now, just to
clarify too, you’re never bound by your motion. You can still go against your
own motion depending on how the discussion unfolds.
Commissioner Arlinghaus: Yeah I’ll move to approve.
Commissioner Perkins: So motion to approve from Commissioner Arlinghaus. Is
there a second?

Commissioner Holder: I’ll second.
Commissioner Perkins: I have a second from commissioner Holder. Commissioner
Little? You may have something to say so I’ll let you go first.
Commissioner Little: So we don’t vote on that we can just now discuss it?
Commissioner Perkins: Now we are discussing it, on whether we want to vote
for or against this item, so. Now would be the time to give us your thoughts
and opinions and objective reasoning based upon the standards and design
guidelines.
Commissioner Little: Well, when I look at these two pictures that are on the
screen it doesn’t look like the same house at all and so if we are here to
preserve the history of a building, I can’t see how the new rendition would
do that at all. I think its lovely, but it doesn’t seem to me to have much
relation to the original. I understand our duty in order to preserve
structures so that we can admire the way they were built originally. I don’t
think this qualifies at all. But since I’m new on the commission, maybe I
don’t understand our purpose but that’s my thought so far.
Commissioner Perkins: Thank you commissioner Little. Commissioner Baker?
Commissioner Baker: It certainly looks a lot better than the last one, and I
think he’s framing the windows right. And if they’re the same size windows
that are elsewhere in the building, I think it looks a lot better than last
time. Its not perfect yet, far from it, but its better than the last one.
Commissioner Perkins: Commissioner Holder or Commissioner Arlinghaus? Do you
have anything to add here?
Commissioner Holder: Well, it did look symmetrical and more pleasing. It
seemed to be sort of balanced.
Commissioner Arlinghaus: I agree with what everyone has said so far. I’m
inclined to support this due to the current state of the building. No
comments on what other commissioners have said. It is a complete overhaul of
the façade. I do appreciate that they’re keeping the windows consistent even
though there transforming the garage into a living quarters. The window
spacing, shape, and style is consistent. They’re not adding any additions
onto the house, they’re just reorganizing the use. But that does impact the
façade, so I am still inclined to agree.
Commissioner Perkins: Is this a contributing property for the district?
Alison Brake: It is not. It was given a low priority. Let me just double
check.
Commissioner Little: I have one question. I don’t know if its our
responsibility to worry about the trees, but are the trees to be removed or
will they stay there?

Mr. Rintala: The property was covered in the front and backside with bamboo
and weed trees. There’s one elm, I believe it’s an elm, on the left side of
the property out front that we kept. You see in the picture. We got rid of
the junk trees. I need to clarify that the picture is not very good of the
house. The main entrance is covered by the trees. So the entrance will not be
changed it will actually the same as on the picture. But all the junk trees
are gone.
Alison Brake: It was evaluated with a low priority in the survey. Typically,
your medium or higher priorities are considered contributing to the district.
Commissioner Holder: I went by this place a couple of times and it seems to
be in a state of neglect. Could somebody tell me why that is?
Mr. Rintala: It has been vacant for twenty years. We bought it two months
ago.
Commissioner Holder: I see. This old house is pleasing to me that its being
turned around you know. Because the neglect is very serious and whatever
style it takes is a matter of discussion. However, it will be preserved.
Which is the main thing I suppose. I’m glad you bought it and are willing to
turn it around.
Commissioner Perkins: Okay these are just my thoughts on it based upon my
review of the certified local government ordinance that we operate under and
the standards for rehabilitation and the local design guidelines. I happen to
confer almost 100 percent with the citizen comment that was submitted to us
by former commissioner Thompson to us today. And if you’ll indulge me ill
break down some of my reasoning here. I would actually vote no on the
amendment to approve this item and will be more inclined to vote for a denial
of this project. And if you’ll kind of let me get through my reasoning here
maybe it’ll make sense to you commissioners and to any other board that may
review this hearing if they do and/or the property owner. The number of noncontributing properties a district can contain convey its sense of time and
place in historical development depends on how these properties affect the
districts integrity. And our criteria for local districts is based on the
criteria for the national registered district, which comes from the national
parks service standards. And our certified local governments must be in
accordance with the federal regulations and guidelines, that dictate that we
follow the standards for rehabilitation and our local design guidelines. The
certified local government pamphlet from the national parks services states
that certified local governments must meet the following requirements: Have
an active preservation commission, maintain an inventory of historic
resources, follow state and local laws, and serve as a public face for
preservation in their community. So the last two follow state and local laws,
and serve as a public face for preservation in their community I feel like we
can do more here with the applicant if the property owner is willing to make
a few changes here. The national parks service bulletins assist building

owners in applying standards of rehabilitation to projects and each bulletin
references a specific standard. These bulletins are case specific and are
provided as information only. They’re not necessarily applicable to the
circumstances of each individual case. But there’s a national parks services
bulletin number 39 that relates to changes of historic sites and applicable
standards. And in that bulletin, it says “the site of a historic building is
usually an essential feature in defining its historical character.” Although
we’re not necessarily changing the site of the location of the building, we
are changing defining features of the 1940s cottage, and I found the word
cottage listed in an advertisement in 1945. According to the secretary of
interior standards for rehabilitation, the required rehabilitation will
involve minimal change to the defining characteristics of the building and
its site and its environment. The guidelines for rehabilitating historical
buildings stress that site changes can impair the defining characteristics of
a property. The guidelines also note that such major changes can result in
the overall rehabilitation that fails meet the secretary of interior
standards. The cumulative effect of these sorts of decisions overtime is what
I compared to before, the death by 1000 cuts of our historic district.
There’s a reason these districts continue to lose integrity. There’s a reason
this building is listed as a low priority resource and not a medium or a
high. And I’d like to talk about that next. Rather than, so the 1944 Sanborn
map lists this as a 1945 cottage for sale. And was purchased in 1945 by a
WWII veteran J.A. Robertson who is buried at Fort Sam Houston in San Antonio.
It seems to me, and maybe this is just me, but after years of service on this
commission, as a multigenerational and lifelong resident of San Marcos also
of the historic district, the irony is not lost on me that the lack of action
by the City of San Marcos to enforce the code and standards by not initiating
a demolition by neglect case against one or more of the property owners
within 20 years has resulted in the severe deterioration of the property and
its historic integrity overtime. Thus, prompting new owners and city staff to
propose major changes but refer to them as minor and disregard the local
design guidelines and standards that completely undermine the purpose and
intent of the certified local government program. Our ordinance that we
follow as a commission and that 7 districts with over 420 properties are also
applicable to follow. It just kind of blows my mind that here we are not
enforcing what we need to enforce to maintain the standards of integrity in
the district. And because of that, there is foliage and trees and other
things that grew up around this property that led to the deterioration of
this property, and no one did anything. Commissioners, city staff, code
enforcement, no one did anything for over 20 years for this property. But now
we are willing to say, lets, we will also undermine the integrity of our
ordinance by setting aside the design guidelines that we should be following
to maintain and preserve the integrity of this cottage. Don’t get me wrong,
with all due respect this design is beautiful. But I would be inclined to
vote for this item if we weren’t changing some significant features and
glossing over the fact that we are ignoring all of the standards that apply.

The city staff has mentioned that there are “minor changes” to this property.
You and me and everyone that’s looked at this in this meeting and last
meeting has made a comment at some point that, while this looks better than
it did before. And I’m sorry but we do not have a standard from the Secretary
of Interior Standards that says that we can approve an item based upon the
fact that it looks better than it did before. That is subjective and not what
we are required to do as a commission. We are required to be objective and
follow the standards and the guidelines. And although the windows and the
screens may be applicable, the fact that we are moving them and changing the
actual layout of this house, we are creating a different home. I would be
inclined to approve a demolition by neglect of this building, even consider a
demolition of this building all together and start fresh from the ground up
than to undermine the standards by saying that we will make it fit somehow or
justify that this is going to be okay. Yes, the house is in serious
disrepair. Yes, the district deserves to have the integrity of this home
brought back up to the standard that it was in the 1940s and while this comes
close, it doesn’t quite meet the bar, so I can’t vote for this item.
Furthermore, for an individual building’s integrity refers to whether or not
the building maintains enough of its physical characteristics to convey its
historical appearance. Many buildings have been modified with additions like
new siding, new windows, enclosures, and porches, which may impact the
historic architectural integrity. Describing different types of modifications
to the buildings within the districts that distinguish a contributing
building from a noncontributing building. Keep in mind that changes that
occur to the building during the period of significance may have retained
historical significance of their own and may be adversely impacted on the
integrity of the building. The garage, although it was added on at a later
time, still maintains historic integrity in its own part from when it was
built and represents the time period from which it was built. The evaluation
of the architectural integrity and the determination of whether the buildings
are contributing or noncontributing to the historic district should be made
by the Secretary of interior standards qualifications for architectural
historian as described by the code of federal regulations title 36-chapter 1
article 61 with sufficient expertise of historic preservation to make and
form determinations. All determinations of contributing and non-contributing
statuses are subject to review by the Historic Preservation office and the
HPC. The results of the research weigh heavily in the recommendations of city
staff and in conditions regarding the integrity of the context of a property
in a district. There were no maps included for historic context of this home
whatsoever. Did I miss that, Alison? Was there a map included in the packet
of this property that give us any sort of historic context for the home when
it was built, maybe who put it there, and have any sort of context in that
regard?
Alison Brake: No Sir.

Commissioner Perkins: Okay. Thank you. That would be helpful. The purpose of
design standards is to provide guidance for the review of a certificate of
appropriateness. Applications for changes and additions to contributing
properties and new constructions within a district. Design standards, this is
a reminder for all of us, promote new construction sympathetic to the
historic character of a district, preserve and enhance the historic character
of the district, protect investment in historic buildings, improve the
quality and design of site planning, maintain an interesting and commercially
viable downtown area, increase densification of inner city neighborhoods
where appropriate without losing the historical character of these areas, and
promote well designed new construction of non-contributing plots. There’s a
lot of information that I could go on for another three days. The Secretary
for Interior Standards of Rehabilitation just going down the list here
objectively looking at this list what’s been requested just doesn’t fit, the
only thing I could get by with approving on this is the metal roof when that
time comes but unfortunately, I can’t vote for this. There are too many
changes against what the purpose of this commission is. I would love to see
the house restored. I would love to see something done with that lot. There
are other people who live across the street and around the block a lot have
said. I can’t vote for this and feel like I did my job as an HPC member and
following the standards, the design guidelines, and the certified local
government ordinance.
Commissioner Holder: Well, this is a special case and the one issue I’d like
to actually look at, is there a ruling or a standard that refers to a
structure being livable and if there were changes that were made or if it was
allowed to become not really viable or livable, then could changes be made to
make it livable. And with a garage as it is, can I ask you a question? What
would be the square footage without the garage?
Mr. Rintala: Of the house?
Commissioner Holder: Yeah
Mr. Rintala: Oh probably less than a thousand square feet
Commissioner Holder: Less than a thousand square feet?
Mr. Rintala: Yes
Commissioner Holder: Okay, and with the proposed changes, how much square
footage?
Mr. Rintala: A little less than twelve hundred.
Commissioner Holder: And so I’m wondering what would happen if this garage
remains as it is, could we find someone who would live there and keep it up,
is my question. And if not, then what is our obligation? Should we consider
that factor?

Sam Aguirre: Mr. Holder, the factors for the commission in this instance
about the local standards regarding exterior alterations to the building and
then the secretary of interior standards. That would ultimately be the
factors you look at. We’re typically not dealing with the use or other
purposes; strictly how each person on the commission filters their views
through those criteria.
Commissioner Holder: The garage was added in 1940-something, is that correct?
Mr. Rintala: 1970s.
Commissioner Holder: Oh but the building was built in the 1940s?
Mr. Rintala: Correct
Commissioner Holder: Does that mean that the new addition has to be
preserved?
Sam Aguirre: Mr. Holder, who are you asking that question to?
Commissioner Holder: To anyone who wants to answer that question
Sam Aguirre: The standards aren’t that black and white. That’s the role of
the commission to determine. It’s a question of how you apply the criteria
whether a portion of a building should be preserved. That’s a determination
for the commission.
Commissioner Holder: Well, here’s something to consider. Is a viable building
more likely to stand the test of time and to last, as opposed to an
unlivable, unviable building?
Commissioner Perkins: That’s not the question before us. The question is
whether or not the proposed changes meet the applicable standards and design
guidelines. We’re not here to judge the merits of whether or not the building
is livable or unlivable or even design from the dais. It’s not our place to
design from the dais. It is our place to render a judgement based upon an
objective review of the standards. And the standards do not apply to the
changes that are being made. They have been twisted in some sort of way to
apply to the building and if we did the same thing across all the districts,
effectively, we would be rendering the districts meaningless. And the
ordinance and the standards and the guidelines that we follow to achieve what
we would rather see here versus what’s here, what’s before us. If we’d just
rather see a new house here, then this commission should probably consider a
demolition permit. Because that’s what we’re going to effectively be
rendering in a decision if we undermine the integrity of what’s left of this.
We’re actually doing a disservice to our districts by allowing something
that, well, it may not be applicable but, you know what, we just rather see
it or it looks better than what’s there or it looks so bad for so long that
anything is better than this. And if that’s the case, we should be reviewing
a demolition and not a restoration.

Commissioner Holder: Can I ask the applicant a question? Would you renovate
this house and keep the garage and features the way they are?
Mr. Rintala: I don’t know if there’s any way to do that. There are one-inch
gaps around the door and I don’t think that it can be used as a garage
anyway.
Commissioner Holder: This building is in terrible shape, right? I went by
there twice.
Commissioner Perkins: Until this building is gone, the standards still apply
to this building. If the building was gone and this proposed structure was
put before us for review and we had to compare it and come up with some
decision based upon surrounding properties, if it had to be compatible, this
might fit as a compatible property but that’s not the question before us. The
question is not whether this new structure that is going to be built over the
existing structure or added onto, it doesn’t change that. You can’t apply the
standards that way. That is a gross misrepresentation of what our job, roles,
and responsibilities are. And it goes against the standards and design
guidelines. This building is still standing. This building is still a
historic building, although it may be a low priority resource, it’s low
because for 20 years it sat here in a state of demolition by neglect, which
was never enforced by the City of San Marcos. It wasn’t enforced by this
commission, it wasn’t enforced by the Historic Preservation Officer, it
wasn’t enforced by the Planning Department, by Code Enforcement, or by any
other body. But it still stands. It’s still historic, it still has some
integrity, although low. It’s our job to apply the standards. I think that
there could be a beautiful renovation to this house. I think it’s a wonderful
cottage that has a fantastic view as it did once upon a time, now that all
the trees and shrubs have been removed. But I can’t approve this and vote for
an approval for something that is effectively a rebuild. And it goes against
the standards. I’m happy to read the standards to all of us and go one by one
but I kind of feel like it’s already in our packet. You can read them for
yourself, and you’ll see, you know, standard number one, contributing
properties shall be used for historic purpose and place and use shall require
minimal change to the defining characteristics of the building…
Commissioner Holder: I’m sorry but we have a quorum, correct? I need to step
out.
Commissioner Perkins: Yeah, we have a quorum if you need to step out.
Commissioner Holder is going to step out. Do you mind if we finish our
discussion?
Sam Aguirre: He won’t be able to vote if he’s out. So, we’ll need him here to
vote.
Commissioner Perkins: That’s fine. Commissioner Arlinghaus, do you have any
other or Commissioner Little or Commissioner Baker?

Commissioner Little: Yes, I was wondering if the property owner might be
amenable to perhaps finding another design for the front of this house that
would be closer to the original. In other words, I understand that we’re not
concerned with the interior of the house and everything behind the façade, so
if that’s going to be made livable, I just keep thinking that there could be
something done so that it looked closer to the original. In other words, keep
the garage doors there, maybe ones in better shape. But I just think that it
could be rendered closer to the original if the applicant was willing.
Because if the worst solution is demolition, that’s just not going to help
him at all.
Mr. Rintala: I read in the San Marcos Design Manual [inaudible] and I don’t
understand what your fondness is with the garage. If you haven’t been there,
you should go take a look at it. It has to go, it’s not pretty. And the
changes will not be done on the footprint of this house, the framing will
remain. I had a structural engineer look at this house and the frame is in
good shape, so we’ll keep the layout of the house. Only things that we’re
changing in the front, that garage has to go and they’ll be replaced by two
windows that will match the other windows on the house and also the second
entrance will be replaced with a window that will match the other windows. We
will have one entry door as it is on the rendering.
Commissioner Perkins: And that’s fine. I would prefer to keep the entry door
where it is and the garage doors, you could fill that space in and use it as
a room, maybe not a bedroom. The problem is that you’re saying that all
you’re changing is the front of the house. That’s exactly what this
commission’s role is to oversee and maintain the historic character of what
is currently existing.
Mr. Rintala: And I’m reusing the material and the windows and the siding
[talking over one another]
Commissioner Perkins: And that’s great but we’re changing the visual look,
the solids and voids we’re swapping that out, and we’re being asked to
justify that by saying well, move this here and the roofline stays the same
so it’s ok and unfortunately that’s not what we’re tasked with doing. I’m not
saying that it wouldn’t be approved but from my experience and judgement in
five years serving on this commission, I can’t vote for this. There is too
much of a significant alteration of the home. If it’s ever surveyed again,
it’s not going to change from a low priority to a medium priority or anything
like that. If anything, I don’t know how you can undermine the integrity any
more than how it’s listed now but we’re not doing our job if we approve this
as recommended by city staff and proposed by the applicant. And I’m sorry.
That’s one person’s viewpoint of the standards and design guidelines.
Commissioner Arlighaus: My thoughts. It’s hard to have a clear picture if we
don’t have the actual age of the garage or the additional door.

Commissioner Perkins: We don’t have any historic context. We don’t have any
photos; we don’t have a Sanborn Map. Well, I do because I looked it up. We
don’t have any deed information about who may have lived there and have an
understanding about how the house was used or whether the doors are original.
There’s context that is not being presented to us that is important for
historic preservation commissions to have in order for us to make a valid
judgement, based upon what we have before us and the significant amount of
change [inaudible]. And it’s not that I don’t want to see that house restored
and revived, and it’s not that I don’t like your rendering. But we’re tasked
with applying the standards and design guidelines and this unfortunately does
not meet it, so. We don’t have to talk about this forever. We can call a vote
on the motion to approve and see how we move forward. And if not, we can try
another motion. But we can also continue to have discussion if the commission
would like to. We do have a lot of other issues before us that we probably
need to get around to. And I don’t want to take anything away from this, but
I want to have a robust conversation but be cognizant of my time.
Commissioner Little: I just feel that the applicant could come back to us
with another design, you know, keeping the door where it is and the windows.
In other words, not make so many changes. In other words, what we see are the
door, the windows, and the garage doors. Are there garage doors that are
similar in design that would look better than the ones that we see outlined
in green, you know, that would be closer to the original. And come back to us
with another plan. Because I would hate for us to either leave him hanging or
say that we’re going to demolish it. That doesn’t solve anything.
Commissioner Perkins: Well, we don’t have the authority to discuss a
demolition of the property. My only comment from earlier was for what we’re
proposing now would almost, I would think that we would almost see a
demolition case first versus trying to make so many changes. We have
effectively lost half of what’s left of the original structure, what little
of it remains. That goes against what we’re supposed to be doing. It goes
against the intent of the ordinance. It’s why we have the commission. It’s
why we have the districts. It’s why they were created. So that people would
maintain the integrity of the time period of the historic resource that they
own. And there are hundreds of property owners within seven districts that
all comply with the standards. And we can’t just make a change because well
the house has been sitting there long enough, you know, willy nilly just
throw caution into the wind and twist the standards in such a way that it
seems applicable. I just can’t get behind that. So I’ll be voting no for
approval but will vote yes for a denial and hope that at some point, the
applicant or future owner would consider a renovation or restoration that
would be more fitting with the actual integrity of the actual resource of the
property itself.
Commissioner Little: Can we call for the question?
Sam Aguirre: Yes, you can call the question.

Commissioner Arlinghaus: If we’re talking about the word original, really
quick. I think that based on surrounding buildings and other buildings in San
Marcos, we most likely did not have two entrances in the front façade of the
building. There was probably another window where that door is or near it and
then the garage and addition. So without knowing the date of that second door
or when the garage was constructed, we don’t have a good idea of what the
historic age of those features are and what the building originally looked
like. I think potentially replacing that door with a window is probably
getting back to the original design of the house.
Commissioner Perkins: The door that you see there is the original door. You
can look at the door itself and tell that it’s original. You can look at the
framing above the eave of the door and tell that it’s original. The door was
there and still is there. The garage was added on. I don’t believe that it
was added on as late as the 70s but unfortunately, we were not given any sort
of document to help us discern that information. I have to make a judgement
based upon the facts and evidence before us. But if and when this decision is
challenged by another group or the applicant, then any other vesting
authority above us is going to be looking strictly at the facts of the case.
That’s what they’re tasked with looking at. Let’s propose what’s the
standard, what’s the guideline, and do they meet them. And unfortunately, as
much as we want to see this house restored, as beautiful as that rendering
is, it doesn’t meet the standards. And so I can’t vote for it. I want to,
but, you know, I’m going to do the right thing, because that’s what we’re
here to do. Is there any further discussion? So the motion on the floor is to
approve this, motioned by Commissioner Arlinghaus, second from Commissioner
Holder. Alison, will you call the role?
Alison Brake: Commissioner Baker?
Commissioner Baker: I hate to do this. Before I vote, let me just commend the
applicant for changing this massively. It looked completely different the
last time. But I’m in agreement with Chair Perkins that it does change the
look of the entire building. This is the correct time period for the design
but it’s not correct for this house. I hate to do this because we’re putting
this man through this, but I have to vote no and ask him to please just tweak
it just a little bit more. You’ve come so far; we’re really close here. And
I’m going to vote no for that reason.
Alison Brake: Commissioner Little?
Commissioner Little: I also have to vote no for the reasons I’ve already
stated. But I do hope that he comes back to us with a design that has fewer
drastic changes.
Alison Brake: Commissioner Arlinghaus?
Commissioner Arlinghaus: Yes
Alison Brake: Commissioner Holder?

Commissioner Holder: I’m also concerned with, if we approve this, then this
may open the door for other people to make drastic changes to their historic
properties. And I’m concerned that if we don’t approve it, then the house may
be lost. So I’m going to abstain.
Commissioner Perkins: Hey Sam, what’s the procedure on abstentions?
Sam Aguirre: If it leads to a tie vote, he’s going to need to vote because
the applicant is entitled to a vote on their application, if there’s not a
conflict of interest.
Commissioner Perkins: Yeah, Bob, if there’s not a conflict of interest, you
really should be voting.
Commissioner Holder: If there is a tie vote, I will…
Commissioner Perkins: Ok, let’s go to the next one.
Alison Brake: Commissioner Perkins?
Commissioner Perkins: No for the reasons I’ve already stated.
Alison Brake: So that’s three no, one yes, one abstention.
Commissioner Perkins: I’d like to make a motion to deny the request and hope
that the applicant would come back to us with an updated design that reflects
the Secretary of the Interior Standards [inaudible]
Commissioner Baker: I’ll second that motion.
Commissioner Perkins: There’s a second from Commissioner Baker. Any further
discussion?
Mr. Rintala: May I speak?
Commissioner Perkins: Is there any further discussion from the commission on
this? The applicant would like to make a statement.
Mr. Rintala: I don’t know what you’d like me to do with my house. I can’t
move forward with the work that I have lined up. I have crews ready to move
forward. Do I leave the garage? [inaudible]
Commissioner Perkins: I don’t want to get into designing from the dais, but
I’ll leave that to our Historic Preservation Officer to provide you with the
proper guidance for resubmitting the application after this.
Sam Aguirre: One commissioner cannot speak for what the board wants because
the board is not voting on a specific thing that it wants. One commissioner
cannot speak for the whole board as to what to see in the next submittal.
Commissioner Perkins: It’s the city staff to help guide you through the
process and help you apply the standards appropriately.
Mr. Rintala: I just don’t, I read the whole San Marcos Design Manual.

Commissioner Perkins: I would let city staff follow up with you after this
meeting. It’s not something I can do from the dais tonight.
Audience Member: Mr. Chair, I’m Ms. Baker. We’ve lived across the street for
50 years…
Commissioner Perkins: Ok, the public hearing has already been concluded. We
have an open item on the floor here, so we need to move forward. For future
reference, there is a citizen comment period, and you can submit written
comments. Moving forward, ok. Is there any further discussion on this item
and motion that’s before us? I mean this isn’t an easy decision, and I wish
we had more information in front of us and I wish that the applicant had had
better advice and guidance given to them, but the decision is up to this
commission, and we should move forward with this vote.
Commissioner Little: Can you please repeat the motion?
Commissioner Perkins: A motion to deny the request because it does not meet
the Secretary of the Interior Standards for Rehabilitation, I can’t find one
that it meets, so it would be to deny because it does not meet the Secretary
of the Interior Standards.
Sam Aguirre: Who seconded that Mr. Chair?
Commissioner Perkins: Commissioner Baker. And if there’s further evidence for
making a motion to deny, I believe all my comments were read into record
before we had the vote for approval the first time around. If the Zoning
Board of Adjustments Team is looking at this, they can use that for reference
for my reason for denial. Sam, does the applicant have to wait a year to
bring a new rendering back?
Sam Aguirre: No. It’s a little different than a zoning case.
Commissioner Perkins: Alison, will you please call the roll?
Alison Brake: Commissioner Little?
Commissioner Perkins: A vote yes is a vote to deny.
Commissioner Little: I’m voting yes to deny.
Alison Brake: Commissioner Baker?
Commissioner Baker: Yes, to deny and it’s one of the hardest decisions I’ve
had to make in all the years I’ve been on this commission.
Alison Brake: Commissioner Arlinghaus?
Commissioner Arlinghaus: No.
Alison Brake: Commissioner Holder?
Commissioner Holder: I abstain.

Alison Brake: Commissioner Perkins?
Commissioner Perkins: Yes, to deny.
Alison Brake: That’s three yes, one no and one abstention. So, the denial
passes.

